
Present simple

V, V3



•What  always (usually, often, 
sometimes, seldom, never) 

happens?



•I live

•You live

•He lives

•She lives

•It lives

•We live

•You live

•They live



Present Simple +

• My Granny live\lives in with us. 

• We like\likes to play snowballs.

• I get up\gets up at 7 o’clock.

• He play\plays chess very well.

• My sister go\goes to school by bus.

• These girls go\goes to the disco on 
Saturdays.

• You sing\sings very well.

• The dog sleep\sleeps in a doghouse.



•Do I live?

•Do you live?

•Does he live?

•Does she live?

•Does it live?

•Do we live?

•Do you live?

•Do they live?

•(но: Who lives?)

Present Simple ?



Present Simple ?

• … your granny live with you?

• …you speak English?

• … they go to school?

• Where … the children go every summer?

• When … your mother come home?

• Who … (to help) you to do your 
homework?

• … this boy (to play) football well?

• … your friends (to like) to read books?Do

Doesdoes

do



•I do not live

•You do not live

•He does not live

•She does not live

•It does not live

•We do not 
live

•You do not 
live

•They do not 
live

Present Simple - 



•I don’t live

•You don’t live

•He doesn’t live

•She doesn’t live

•It doesn’t live

•We don’t live

•You don’t live

•They don’t 
live

Present Simple - 



Поставьте глаголы в отрицательной форме

• I know this boy.

• My mother goes to bed at 9 o’clock.

• My father has a brother.

• We go to the seaside every year.

• I live in Great Britain.

• They watch TV every morning.

• In winter we go to the forest.



            Вставьте глаголы в нужной форме

              I … in Tommot, but he … in Tommot (to 
live). He … German, but I … it (to know). 
Where … your friend …? (to live). When … 
you … to school? (to come). I … … milk. And 
you? … you … milk? (to like). Who … chess 
well? (to play). He … (to go) to the cinema. 
He … … to school on Saturdays (to go). My 
mother … very well (to cook).

     Я живу в Томмоте, он не живёт в Томмоте. Он знает 
немецкий, а я не знаю. Где живёт твой друг? Когда ты 
приходишь в школу? Я не люблю молоко. А ты 

     любишь молоко? Он не ходит в школу по субботам.
     Моя мама готовит очень хорошо.



What do they do every day?


